POWER GRID COMPANY OF BANGLADESH LIMITED
Barapukuria-Bogura-Kaliakoir 400kV Line Project

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing & Commissioning of Barapukuria-Bogura400kV Double Circuit

Transmission Lines on turnkey basis (Package-1, Lot-1)

(ICB No.PGCB/EXIM BANK/LOC-2/400kV/TL/BAR-BOG)

CLARIFICATION NO.1

Pre-bid meeting was held on June 02, 2020 as per clause 7.4 of Instruction to Bidders of Volume 1 of 3 of the Bidding
document. Some queries were received from the prospective Bidders regarding the Bidding Documents prior the Pre-bid
meeting as well as some of the bidders have submitted queries after pre-bid meeting. Clarifications on the above queries
are given below, which will form part of the bidding documents.

SI. No.

Reference and Queries of Prospective Bidders

Reply (PGCB)

Volume-1 of 3

Terms and Procedures of Payment:

a)

d)

Please refer to Appendix 1, Terms and Procedure of Payment wherein it is
mentioned that 10% advance shall be given for Schedule 1 (Plant and
Mandatory Spare Parts to be supplied from Abroad), Schedule No.3 (Design
Services) and Schedule 4 (Installation and other Services). Kindly confirm
whether the advance is interest free or interest bearing.

Kindly clarify whether the entire project is funded by EXIM bank or part of the
project is funded by Government of Bangladesh as well.

Kindly confirm whether the payment for local portion that is for Schedule 4
(Installation & Other Services) shall be funded by EXIM bank or by Government
of Bangladesh.

Kindly clarify whether the retention payment of 5% upon issuance of Completion
Certificate and 5% upon issuance of Operational Acceptance Certificate for
Schedule 1, Schedule 2 and Schedule 4 shall be paid through LC or Direct
Disbursement of EXIM Bank/Government of Bangladesh.

As mentioned in tender documents, foreign currency that is USD shall be paid
through Letter of Credit and since local currency portion is not applicable, we
understand that progressive payment that is 80% payment for Schedule 4
(Installation & other services) shall be paid through Letter of Credit. Kindly
confirm whether our understanding is correct or not.

Please follow the bidding documents.

Clause 10.2 of SCC, Volume 1 of 3:

Please refer to Clause 10.2 of SCC and in line with the clause mentioned, kindly explicitly
clarify whether the responsibility of right of way clearance including payment of crop
compensation, trees, house or any other obstacle encountered in the transmission line
corridor shall be in the scope of Contractor or not.

The respensibility of the RoW is in
Contractors scope and the Employer
shall give administrative support for
this. The bidder shall quote prices for
right of way clearance including
payment of crop compensation, trees,
house or any other obstacle
encountered in the fransmission line
corridor in the relevant price
schedule. Bidders are requested to
follow the relevant clauses and price
schedules of the bidding documents.
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3 Requirement of import of goods and services from India:

Please, refer following clauses of Bidding Documents: Please follow the bidding document.
1. Asper Clause no. ITB 5.2, Section 2 : Bid Data Sheet, Volume - 1

“As per the GOI guidelines, goods and services for minimum 75% value of the contracts
covered under the Line of Credit, must be sourced from India. Applicants are advised fo
refer to the GOl guidelines mentioned above for details available at:
http:/lwww.eximbankindia.in/assets/pdffloc/GOI-Guidelines-on-LOC.pdf."

2. As per Section 5 - Eligible Countries.

“The value of at least 75% of the contract price shall be supplied by the Seller from
India, and the remaining 25% of goods and services may be procured by the Seller for the
purpose of the Eligible Contract from outside India. The bidders are invited to refer to the
government of India’s guidelines in this regard.”

3. As per Clause No. 5 of guidelines issued by the Government of India for LOC
projects vide letter No. 21/3/2015-IDEAS dated December 07, 2015 :

“Goods and services from minimum 75% value of the contracts covered under these
loans must be sourced from India. A relaxation not exceeding 10% may be considered on
a case to case basis for projects involving significant civil construction work. Further, this
exemption should be sought before the project is tendered.”

Based on our experience in execution of Transmission Line turnkey projects in
Bangladesh fill date, we would like to inform you that it is not possible to meet the
requirement of import of goods and services from India i.e. minimum 75% of value of Total
Contract Price must be sourced from India.

Goods & Services from India works out in the range of 50-55% in our ongoing
Transmission Line turnkey Projects in Bangladesh. Even after considering relaxation in
this Project to bring Civil materials from outside Bangladesh without any kind of Import
Duties/Taxes on it and exclusion of Taxes & Duties to become part of Total Contract
Price, it seem difficult to meet 75% Indian Origin criteria for this subject Transmission Line
project.

Reasons for not meeting above requirements in Bangladesh for Transmission Line
Projects are,

a. Whole Transmission Line require to be built on Deep Pile Foundations in Bangladesh
due to terrain & low Land areas, which involves extensive Civil works (having
sizeable weightage in Total Confract Price) vs. Transmission Lines on Open Cast
foundations in other part of the world, where civil work is not that much.

b. Pile foundations require to be executed by local specialist Subcontractor, having
proper skilled work force, required machinery and experience in Bangladesh, which
are available in sufficient capacity in Bangladesh. While limited such resources in
India and may not willing to work in Bangladesh.

¢.  Considering different Civil material characteristics / limited life cycle / long material
transit time from India to Bangladesh, there is high possibilities of damages &
wastages. Its not viable to bring Cement & other similar high value civil material from
India, recommended to procure locally from Bangladesh.
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d. Prevailing Bangladesh Laws restrict the import of manpower/labour from outside
Bangladesh. Accordingly, only limited skilled manpower can bring from India to
Bangladesh under work permit VISA.

e. Contractor also responsible for Way Leave / Right of Way clearances and damage
Compensation and accordingly, also become part of this Contract, which may also
contributes in Local Services i.e. Outside India Services.

Considering all above aspects & substantial Civil Works involved, we are strongly in need
of at least 15% relaxation in Indian Origin Goods & Services criteria to successfully
execute said Transmission Line project with given bidding terms & conditions.

In this regard, we hereby request PGCB to look into this matter on priority and suitably
taken up with Govt of India / EXIM Bank-India to relax Indian Origin criteria to "60% of the
contract price shall be supplied by the Seller from India®, sighting above various reasons
to ensure smooth execution of Project.

We request PGCB to clarify all above points for better understanding and clarity.

4 Clause 2.5.1, Section 3: Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, Volume 1 of 3:

Please refer to Clause 2.5.1 of Evaluation and Qualification criteria of Volume 1 for the Your understanding is correct.
manufacturers for ACCC Conductor Manufacturer & OPGW Manufacturer where it is
mentioned that the manufacturer should have List of Type test reports as per Volume 3
Schedule A, however there is no indication of any such list of type test reports mentioned
in Schedule A and reference to Volume 2 of Bid Documents has been made.

We understand that type test reports as per requirement in Volume 2 has to be
provided/adhered. Kindly confirm.

5 Clause 5.2, Section 5, Volume 1 of 3:

Please refer to BDS Clause 5.2 & Section 5 in Volume 1, wherein it states that as per GOI | Please follow the bidding documents.
guidelines, goods and services for minimum 75% value of the contracts under the Line of
Credit must be sourced from India.

As per Clause No. 5 of the guidelines issued by GOI for LOC Projects vide letter Ref No.
21/3/2015-IDEAS dated 7 December 2015," A relaxation not exceeding 10% may be
considered on a case to case basis projects involving significant civil construction work”.

Kindly note that the scope of civil construction in this subject 400 KV Package involves
heavy Deep Piling activity due to its terrain including activities such as Right of Way as
well. We have critically examined the BOQ and since the subject scope of work under the
said packages involves heavy piling activity including other civil & erection activities along
with Right of Way as well which shall be sourced outside from India, it is not possible to
meet the above requirement of 75% value of contract to be sourced from India and
therefore request M/s PGCB to kindly provide the relaxation of at least 10% to 15% more
towards services from outside India that is 60% of the contract price shall be supplied by
the Seller from India and the remaining from outside India in order for smooth functioning
during project execution.

6 ITB 5.2, Section 2: Bid Data Sheet, Vol 1 of 3:

"As per the GOI guidelines, goods and services for minimum 75% value of the con-tracts | Please follow the bidding documents.
covered under the Line of Credit, must be sourced from India. Applicants are advised to
refer to the GOl guidelines mentioned above for details available at
http:f.’www.eximbankindia.inlassetsfpdf/rochOI-Guidelines-on-LOC.pdf. Certificate  of

Origin issued at the time of shipment will be required to confirm the origin of the machines
and equipment.”

Clarification No. | BAR-BOG 400KV TL (P-1, L-1) Page 3 of 14

5,




We have the following clarification in this regard

We would like to submit that based on our previous experience in the country it is
observed that construction portion of the transmission line contracts varies between 35%
to 55% being pile based foundation. We have enclosed the details of our previous
contracts being awarded and executed/under execution by us for realistic reference.
Though we understand that Import taxes and duties as applicable on civil construction
materials are allowed to be reimbursed but despite of this facility, we are apprehensive
that 76:25 Criteria could not be complied fully in such a big contract. In order to make it
workable, it is our request that the subject criteria may be relaxed to allowable 65:35
Ratio, where 66% Supplies and Services are imported from India while 35% are used
from Bangladesh. Put up for your kind consideration and clarification in this regard.

Appendix-2: Price Adjustment, Section 9: Contract Forms, Vol 1 of 3:

Towers and Poles (including Bolts and Nuts) : -
The formula for calculating the price adjustment to be applied to the contract price
component of fabricated towers (including bolts & nuts) is as follows:-

la for calculating the price adj

of fabnicated towers (1including bol

Po = Ex-works/CIP price component (base price) of fabricated towers, tower parts and
poles & hardware fittings(including bolts & nuts), less advance.

As per our understanding Hardware Fitting is mistakenly put in here. Please Correct the
same.

Bidders' understanding is not correct.
This "hardware fittings” is related with
the accessories of Tower.

Clause 14.2, Section 8: Special Conditions of Contract, Vol 1 of 3:

In this clause it is mentioned that If the contractor is required to pay any import
duties/taxes against civil work items of Construction phase work under the Contract at
the entry level in Bangladesh, any such amount of import duties/taxes shall be reimbursed
to the contractor by GOB in BDT. Such amounts shall not be the part of Total Contract
Value.

As per our understanding, in case the contract is required to pay the subject taxes and
duties, the contractor shall submit their application for reimbursement to PGCB and
PGCB being the employer shall reimburse the same to the contractor. Please confirm if
the understanding is correct or clarify your position in this regard.

Please follow Clause 14.2(c),
Section-8(Special  Conditions  of
Contract), Volume-1 of 3 of the
bidding documents.

Appendix 5: List of Approved Manufacturers, Section 9: Contract Forms, Vol 1 of 3:

The following Subcontractors and Manufacturers are approved for carrying out the item of
the facilities indicated. Where more than one Subcontractor is listed, the Employer is free
to choose between them”. We have the following clarification in this regard

As per our understanding and working experience with PGCB, the contractor must be free

to supply the material from any of the supplier from the Approved Manufacturer list.
Please confirm.

Please follow addendum-1.

10

Evaluation and Qualification Criteria:

Kindly refer Form EXP-2: Contracts of Similar Size and nature, Clause No. 6.9, Section-4,
Volume-1 of the bid documents.

In the above Form EXP-2 it is mentioned that “Description of the similarity in accordance
with Criterion 2.4.1 of Section 3", whereas as per our understanding it must be mentioned
as “Description of the similarity in accordance with Criterion 2.4.2 of Section 3"

Please refer to Addendum-1.
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Kindly request you to please rectify the Clause in Form EXP-2 and provide the revised
Form EXP-2 with the required amendment.

1"

Taxes and Duties:

Clause 14.2 (a) & 14.2 (b), Section 8§ : Special Conditions of Contract, Volume 1 of 3

“As per the Dollar Credit Line Agreement dated March 09, 2016 between Exim Bank
and the Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh, eligible goods and
Services including works, shall be exempt from all kinds of taxes and duties, of any
nature whatsoever levied in Bangladesh including all value added taxes, import/
custom duties, special levies and social security contributions for temporary
employees deputed by the Seller in relation to the execution of the contract of
Bangladesh, except income tax as referred to in the relevant provisions contained in
the Double Taxation Avoidance Agreement (DTAA) between India Bangladesh’”.

‘As per the Dollar Credit Line Agreement dated March 09, 2016 between Exim Bank
and the Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh, the rates/ prices
quoted by the Bidder and total Tender price submitted by the Bidder for Construction
Phase Work (under LOC fund) shall be free from any kind of taxes and duties of any
nature levied in Bangladesh.

The amount of VAT & IT (at source) against payment of civil work items of
Construction Phase Work, calculated based on prevailing rates, shall be paid by
GOB in equivalent BDT which shall be included in the contract as" Contract Value-
GOB part for AIT" (for Price Schedule 2,3,84).

For Transaction between PGCB and Bidder / main Contractor, please clarify & confirm
followings:

a) From above clause, we understand that Qur Unit Prices Quoted under Schedule
-2, 3, &4 as well as Quoted Total Contract Price should be exclusive of VAT &
Income Tax. Please Confirm.

b) We understand that applicable VAT & AIT under Schedule - 2, 3 & 4 will directly
paid by PGCB to the govt exchequer as per prevailing law and this VAT & AIT

amount separately added in the Total Contract Price as GOB part. Please
Confirm.

c¢) We understand that this separately added VAT & AIT amount (GOB Part) will
not become part of Total Contract Price to evaluate Govt of India / EXIM Bank-

India requirements i.e. 75% of Contract Price must be sourced from India.
Please Confirm.

d) We understand that this separately added VAT & AIT amount (GOB Part) wil
not become part of Total Contract Price to evaluate and decide lowest
Successful bidder by PGCB. Please Confirm.

For transaction between Bidder / main Contractor and its local Subcontractor/Service
Provider (for Goods and Services procured locally by Bidder for Price Schedule -2, 3, &
4), please clarify & confirm followings:

a) We understand that VAT for the transaction between main Contractor & its Sub-
contractor/Service Provider will also be exempt or reimbursed by PGCB. Please
Confirm.

PGCB will also arrange to provide relevant certificates to avail this exemption of
VAT for locally Purchased Goods & Services by the Contractor. Please Confirm.

b) Whether Bidder or Main Contractor liable to deduct Advance Income Tax (AIT)
from Sub-contractor/Service Provider payment in this Transactions or AIT will

Please follow the bidding documents
& Addendum-1.
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also exempted. Please Clarify.

Clause 14.2 (c), Section 8 : Special Conditions of Contract, Volume 1 of 3:

12
“If the contractor is required to pay any import duties/taxes against civil work items of | Please follow the bidding documents.
Construction phase work under the Contract at the entry level in Bangladesh, any
such amount of import duties/taxes shall be reimbursed to the contractor by GOB in
BDT. Such amounts shall not be the part of Total Confract Value."

a) We understand that PGCB will reimburse all kinds of taxes and duties, of any
nature whatsoever levied at the entry level in Bangladesh including all relevant
customs & import duties, value added taxes, special levies and other relevant
taxes & duties....efc., on civil work materials and relevant consumables required
in the course of supply of all items & services mentioned in Price Schedule No 4
and in this contract. Please Confirm.

b) Whether Advance Income Tax (AIT) will also be reimbursed by PGCB paid at
the entry level in Bangladesh for Civil Work Items & Consumables. Please
Clarify.

¢) We understand that within 7 days after submission of all relevant documents,
PGCB will reimburse to the contractor, all above import duties / taxes paid at
entry level in Bangladesh for Civil Work Items & Consumables. Please Confirm.

Or

Please Clarify, the exact period to realise reimbursement of this tax amount
from PGCB.

d) We also request PGCB to directly pay all applicable import duties / taxes at
entry level in Bangladesh for Civil Work Items, in line with methodology adopted
for various imported items under Price Schedule-1 to avoid any reimbursement
case. Please Confirm.

e) We also request PGCB to clearly define at this tender stage itself, the
procedures for Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) / Pre-shipment Inspection for
various Civil Work materials, require to be imported from India to meet 75%
Indian Origin Criteria.

This is required to avoid any risks related to material rejection after reaching in
Bangladesh & other relevant risks. Please Clarify.

f)  We understand that if Bidder/Main Contractor purchases Civil Work materials
locally from within Bangladesh for Construction Phase Work, then applicable
VAT will also be exempted or reimbursed by PGCB. Please, Confirm.

Whether, Advance Income Tax (AIT) will also be exempted or reimbursed while
purchasing Civil Work materials locally??? Please Clarify.

Clause 14.2 (d), Section 8 : Special Conditions of Contract, Volume 1 of 3 :

13
“The Contractor shall, at his cost and expense, secure any work permit, labour permit, tax | Please follow the bidding documents.
clearance, tax exemption certificate and any other authorization, which may be required
by the Government of Bangladesh to permit imported personnel of Contractor and his
Subcontractors to perform their work at site.”

We request PGCB to arrange required permissions from relevant authority to bring
expatriate manpower / workforce from India as required to execute this Project to meet
75% Indian Origin Criteria. Please Confirm.
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Clause 14.2 (g), Section 8 : Special Conditions of Contract, Volume 1 of 3:

“Import licenses and permits for the plant shall be obtained by the Employer at no cost to
the Contractor. No import and export customs duties levied on food of any sort or personal
effects imported for consumption by the Contractor's imported personnel shall be paid by
the Employer.”

We understand that required Import Licenses and Permits for the Import of Civil Work
materials shall also be obtained by Employer at no cost to Contractor. Please Confirm.

Please follow the bidding documents.

15

Clause 14.2 (j), Section 8 : Special Condition of Contract, Volume 1 of 3:

“Shipping docs required at PGCB desk 14 days prior to arrival of ship at Bangladesh
port."

Considering short distance (i.e. from Indian Ex-factory to Bangladesh Port), hefty
demurrage charges at Bangladesh Port and other logistic challenges, we request PGCB
to reduce “14 days prior” requirements to ‘7 days prior’ in above clause for Shipping
documents. Please review and confirm.

Please follow the bidding documents.

16

Clause no. 14.2 (i), Section 8 - Special Condition of Contract, Volume 1 of 3:

Reference clause in second line “SCC 14.2 (a)" seems irrelevant, please replace with
SCC 14.1 which is related to the Imported Plant (Price Schedule-1).

Please follow the bidding documents.

17

Project Insurance:

We understand that Bidder can secure all types of required Insurances from any reputed
Institution in India for this Project to meet 75% Indian Origin Criteria. Please Confirm.

The contractor has to follow the
existing insurance act and related
acts of the Government of
Bangladesh.

18

Right of Way:

As per clause 10.2, Section 8 : Special Condition of Contract, Volume 1 of 3, Contractor

shall be responsible to secure required Way Leave / Right of Way clearance at their own
Cost,

Since, it seems difficult to meet Govt of India / EXIM-India criteria i.e. “goods and services
for minimum 75% value of the contracts must be sourced from India”, we request PGCB
to exclude Right of Way compensation from Total Contract Price under LOC to reduce
outside India content. PGCB shall reimburse the Right of Way Clearance / Compensation
amount to Contractor as per actual in line with practice followed in ADB funded projects.

Please, review above point and confirm.

Please follow the bidding documents.

19

Approved Subcontractors:

Please refer Appendix 5 — List of Approved Subcontractors, Draft Deed of Agreement,
Section-9.

It is mentioned that “The following Subcontractors and Manufacturers are approved for
carrying out the item of the facilities indicated. Where more than one Subcontractor is
listed, the Employer is free to choose between them.”

PGCB approves / shortlists the Subcontractors and Manufacturers based on their
credentials & past performances, from the proposed list by the Bidder at tender stage.

Contractor is responsible to ensure deliverables from Subcontractors & Manufacturers as
per Project Requirements.

Accordingly, if more than one Subcontractor and Manufacturers are approved / shortlisted

Please follow addendum-1.
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during tender stage evaluation, then Contractor should have right to choose between
them as per standard practice of PGCB,

Please, review above point and confirm.

20

Appendix-2 Price Adjustment, BDS Clause 19.6, SCC Clause 11.2:

From the above referred clause we understand that unit price quoted by the Bidder
variable. Kindly confirm.

Please follow Addendum-1.

21

Price Adjustment:

Clause 19.6(b), Section 1: ITB; Clause 19.6, Section 2: BDS; Clause 11.2, Section 7/8:
GCC/SCC; Appendix-2: Price Adjustment Formula, Section 9: Contract Forms:

In ITB Clause No 19.6 it is written that Prices Shall be either FIXED or Adjustable as
specified in the BDS.

It is also specified in the clause ITB 19.6(b) that in case the prices are to be quoted on
adjustable basis, a bidder has the option of quoting the prices on firm basis. However, the
bidder shall not be eligible for any PV on the subject item during contract execution.

Referring to BDS Clause 19.6 it is mentioned that
a) The unit prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed.

b) Total price shall be adjusted in accordance with the Special Conditions of
Contract(SCC) clause 11.2 and Appendix 2 of the Contract Forms and on the
actual quantity of the Plant and Installation Services completed by the Bidder
during the contract execution stage.

The SCC Clause 11.2 specifies the requirement as under

The Contract Price shall be adjusted in accordance with the provisions of
Appendix-2 (Price Adjustment)to the Contract Agreement and on the actual
quantity of Plant and Installation Services completed by the Contractor during
the Contract Execution Stage. Payment will be made on the actual quantity of
Plant and Installation Services that will be completed by the Contractor during
the Contract Execution Stage.

Going through the Appendix-2 “Price Adjustment’, it can be seen that the same has not
be made as “NOT APPLICABLE" and hence the bidder has the option of quoting the
prices of subject items on Variable or Firm Basis in line with the requirement of the
bidding document..

Keeping in view all the above points we have the following clarification for your kind
explanation and response.

As per our understanding, the meaning of Clause 19.6 in BDS is that the Unit Prices
quoted by the Bidder shall remain unchanged/ Fixed throughout the duration of the
contract. The Final Contract Value shall be worked out by multiplying the unit prices
quoted by the bidders to the actual executed quantity. In case the Bidder has chosen to
quote the Price of subject item on Variable Basis as per given PV Formula in the bid, the
Price Adjustment Applicable shall be worked out on the total value of Conductor/Tower or
any other items as applicable and the same shall be paid to/recovered from the bidder at
the end of the contract. Please Confirm if the understanding is correct.

Please follow Addendum-1 & the
bidding documents.

22

Price Adjustment Formula:

Please refer to the Price Adjustment formula for ACCC Conductor wherein the weightage
of Aluminium portion mentioned is 80% whereas in actual it is 25% t030%. With reference

Please follow the bidding documents.
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to the PV formula of Conductor provided in tender documents, it says that the core value
(having significant weightage/impact in total conductor) is constant during the entire
contract execution period and only Aluminum prices vary w.r.t LME variations/changes.
Therefore, the formula provided is not giving the correct implications on account of
change in Aluminum LME values. In view of the same, we suggest for the following
weight-to-weight formula for ACCC Conductor.

Delta PIPV = (L1-L0)*K
K = weight of Aluminum per KM

Therefore, request you to kindly accord your acceptance for the weight-to-weight
formula since the said formula gives correct/realistic variation of Aluminium and reduces
the risk. The same formula is also being used by government utilities in India as well.

Appendix 5: List of Major Items of Plant and Services and List of Approved

23 Subcontractor, Section 9, Volume 1 of 3:
The clause states that "The following Subcontractors and Manufacturers are approved for | Please follow addendum-1.
carrying out the item of the facilities indicated. Where more than one Subcontractor is
listed, the Employer is free to choose between them".
To facilitate contractor to propose more than one subcontractors, we request you to
amend the clause as ;
"The following Subcontractors and Manufacturers are approved for carrying out the item
of the facilities indicated. Where more than one Subcontractor is listed, the Contractor is
free to choose between them".
Employer's Requirement - Personnel:
24
Please refer Section-6, Employer's Requirement, Personnel, Page 6-14, Volume 1 of 3 of | The duration of deployment of CTC
the bid documents which specifies that the personnel which are expert & certified by | expert shall be entire stringing period.
composite core manufacturer in installation/ stringing supervision of ACCC Conductor
must be deployed during entire duration of installation/ stringing of the transmission line.
Please specify the number of days for which the CTC expert needs to be present at the
project site.
Volume 2 of 3
Foundation Reactions: Please follow Addendum-1.
25
Foundation Reactions for +25m Body Extension for 4D1 Tower is not available in the
tender document. Kindly provide the same.
Appendix 7.A4, Section 7: Foundation, Volume 2 of 3: Dead weight of chimney shall be
26 considered following Geotechnical
Please refer to Appendix 7.4A in Section7, Volume 2 of 3 where it is specified that for Soil | Parameters as  described  in
Category 4 Foundation design, minimum 28% of ultimate uplift load (without foundation | APPENDIX 7.A4 in volume 2 of bid
strength factor) to be resisted by submerged dead weight of piles and pile Cap is | documents. Backfil weight should not
required. Can the dead weight of chimney and backfilled soil also be considered along | be considered in this regard.
with the pile cap and pile while satisfying this condition? Please clarify.
Foundation Forces, Section 8: Towers, Vol 2 of 3: Please follow Addendum-1.
27

It is observed that there are three Foundation Forces provided for Tower Type 4D1
namely for 4D1+15m, 4D1+30m & 4D1+40m. However, in the Price Schedule No. 4,
Tower Foundation of 4D1 Towers are asked only with 2 Options (1) 4D1 (0 to 25 m Body
Extension) 2) 4D1 (25 m to 40m Body extension). We understand that the bidder need to
Design Foundation for each of the above two options. For First option Tower Foundation
Forces of 4D1+30m Shall be Considered as there is no foundation force provided for
4D1+25m while for Second option Foundation Forces of 4D1+40 m tower shall be
applicable. There is no relevance of 4D1+15m tower foundation Forces and hence it

Clarification No. 1
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Drawing List for 4D1 and 4DT6:

Itis to submit that going through the soft copies of the tower drawings provide in the Pen
Drive, we have not been able to see any drawing related to the following
a. 4DT6 Tower- Complete Set of drawing is missing from the Soft Copies Provided
b.  4D1 Tower-only 4D1 Standard Tower & 9 M BE Drawings are provided to us.
Al other Drawing for 1.5/3/4.5/6/12/15/20/25/30/40 are missing in the provided
soft copies.

It is to submit that having these drawings for wt assessment is critical and must be
provided to all the bidders so that correct wts can be assessed. In absence of the same, it
shall be practically impossible to workout the wts by the bidders for these towers in line
with contract requirement.

Request you to please furnish the same at the earliest,

drawings from
department.

b. Bidders are requested to collect
missing structural drawing from
contract department.

confract

After prototype load test on 4DL
tower, some modification has been
done, which are enclosed herewith.
Bidders are requested to calculate
the weight of 4DL towers considering
the modifications. These towers will
require to be supplied considering
said modifications.

It may be mentioned here that
there may be some changes in the
member size, nuts & bolts etc for
tower type 4D1 and Tower Type
4D25 after prototype load test.
Load test shall be performed on
towers under another project.
PGCB shall inform the contractor
about the required changes on
existing structural drawing during
execution. The contractor shall
modify the existing structural
drawing of the towers and supply
the tower material accordingly.

If tower weight increases for tower
type 4D1 and 4D25 due to any
modification after prototype load
tests, the contractor shall be paid
for the increased amount of weight
from the present bill of quantity
mentioned in the drawing.
However, unit price of such
increased amount of weight shall
be calculated from price-weight
ratio of relevant standard height
tower (i.e from price-weight ratio of
4D1+0m BE for tower type 4D1 and
4D25+0m BE for Tower type 4D25)
from the price schedule of the
contract.

Clause 1.12, Annex 11-4: Test Procedures of Conductor, Section 11, Volume 2 of 3:

32
Existing Clause: Heat Resistance Test on Aluminium Alloy wire
Bidders' understanding is correct.
Change/Clarification Requested: Heat Resistance Test on Aluminium Alloy wire (Not | Heat resistance test is not applicable
applicable for fully annealed aluminium) for fully annealed aluminum.
Remarks/Reason: Please add the following to add clarity that this test is only for AlZr
alloys that meet the requirement of IEC 62004. This is not a test to be performed on fully
annealed aluminium.
Clause 1.23, Annex 11-4: Test Procedures of Conductor, Section 11, Volume 2 of 3:
33

Existing Clause: ii) Torsion Test: The purpose of the test is to determine the resilience of
the composite core to twisting and to show that after the composite core has experienced

Torsion test of the composite core
shall be performed as per ASTM
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the prescribed twisting, it will not crack or have a loss in tensile strength due to the
twisting. A sample length that is 170 times the diameter of the composite core being
tested is mounted in the gripping fixtures. One grip shall then be fixed so that it does not
twist and the other end shall be twisted a full 360 degrees and then fixed in this position
for 2 minutes. Once the twist ime is completed, the core is untwisted an inspected for any
crazing or other damage. If no damage is observed, the composite core is then tensile
tested to failure and the final load recorded. For the test to be accepted, the composite
core must withstand at least 100% of its rated tensile strength. Two samples need to be
completed in order to satisfy the testing requirement.

Change/Clarification Requested:

Please change as follow,

ii) Torsion Test: The purpose of the test is to determine the resilience of the composite
core to twisting and to show that after the composite core has experienced the prescribed
twisting, it will not crack or have a loss in tensile strength due to the twisting. For Standard
and High Strength Grade composite cores as per ASTM B987 Table 2, a sample shall be
cut long enough as to have a gauge length that is 170 times the diameter of the
composite core being tested, between the gripping fixtures. For core lengths less than
170 times the core OD, rotate the core to maintain the same rotation to length ratio. For
Extra High Strength Grade composite core as per ASTM B987 Table 2, a sample shall be
cut long enough as to have a gauge length that is 340 times the diameter of the
composite core being tested, between the gripping fixtures. For core lengths less than
340 times the core OD, rofate the core to maintain the same rotation to length ratio. One
grip shall then be fixed so that it does not twist, and the other end shall be twisted a full
360 degrees and then fixed in this position for 2 minutes. Once the twist time is
completed, the core is untwisted an inspected for any crazing or other damage. If no
damage is observed, the composite core is then tensile tested to failure and the final load
recorded. For the test to be accepted, the composite core must withstand at least 100% of
its rated tensile strength. Two samples need to be completed.

Remarks/Reason: 170 times diameter of core is for Standard and high strength grade of
composite core as per ASTM B987, table 2

BO987 which is already mentioned in
the bidding document. Therefore,
bidders are requested to follow the
bidding document.

Annex 8.13(5), Page 8-49, Volume 2 of 3:

34
Support Reaction of 400kV Double Circuit Tower type 4D1: In Price schedule of Pile Please follow Addendum-1.
foundations for tower 4D1, the quantities are furnished based on "4D1 (Om to 25m body
extension)" and "4D1 (above 25m to 40m body extension)".
The support reactions of 4D1 is furnished for 4D1+15, 4D1+30 & 4D1+40. Please furnish
the support reaction of 4D1+25M BE also.
Request to furnish the quantities of pile foundations separately for 4D1+15, 4D1+30 &
4D1+40
Reinforcement Steel:
35

Please, refer the clause no. 7.4.3, 755 (e), 7.6.3 of Volume 2 of 3 (Technical
Specification).

From above clauses, we could not define / understand the exact requirements of Epoxy
Coated Reinforcement bars.

We understand that Epoxy Coated Reinforcement Steel Bars not required in this Project.
Please, Confirm.

If Epoxy Coated Steel Bars required, then kindly arrange to provide the detail Epoxy
coating specifications to be followed with clearly mentioning the types of coating materials
I methodology / Dry Film Thickness / standards.....etc. to enable us to assess the exact
tender requirements,

The use of fusion bonded epoxy
coated reinforcement is upto the
designer's choice of the bidder. If the
bidder wishes to use this type of
reinforcement, then they should
follow the specifications provided in
the bid document.
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